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October 9, 1975

Dr. James B. Rhoads

Archivist of the United States
National Archives and Records Building
Washington, D. C. 20000

Dear Dr. Rhoads:

The time for response to my C.A. 1448-75 has about expired.
We have had no response, formal or informal,

As you lmow, I lgok back on a long record and hiatory. It
is consistent in ‘s number of ways. One is in giving others

what has been denied me, And by you.

I do net kmow what your and the government's reaponse will be,
However, also not exactly uncommon is the last-minute delivery
of what I have aought.

Should this be the decision in what I seek in this action, my
purpose in writing is to ask that I be telephoned and told
this so that I may go to Washington to pick 1t up in person
rather then have this or any part mailed me, What I went to
avoid is a viclation of wmy minimel rights, to equal aceess to
that for which I alone have filed. The @GSA-Konnedy estate
representative contract iz a case in point,

Sine erely,

Harold Weisberg



